
GOVERNMENT 
F L O R l D A 

Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

July 25, 2023 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Brett W. Blackadar, P.E., County Engineer, Public Works Department 

SUBJECT: PETITION TO VACATE - Bryan Beach Estates Plat Vacation from 
M. Rebecca Wilson on behalf of WGML Investments, Ltd and PRN 
Real Estate & Investments, Ltd. 

Location of Property/Legal Description 

The property lies south of Interstate 4 and east of State Road 535. Public interest was 
created by the plat of Bryan Beach Estates as recorded in Plat Book V, Page 109, of the 
public records of Orange County, Florida. The parcel address is 8 I 60 Bryan Beach 
Boulevard, and it lies in District 1. 

Reason for Cancelline 

The petitioner requests this plat vacation be cancelled due to access issues to the platted 
]ands. Public Works requests that the Bryan Beach Estates Plat Vacation be pulled from 
the July 25, 2023, BCC Agenda. 

Staff Recommendations 

Staff requests that this item be cancelled from the Agenda. 



Bryan Beach Estates Plat 
M. Rebecca Wilson 

Lowndes , Drosdick, Doster, Kantor & Reed , P.A. 

Proposed Vacation D Subject Property -1 Hill 
1., 301 I 


